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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of IFL Housing Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of IFL Housing Finance Limited ("the

Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31s March 2020, and the statement of
profii and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

uS, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,

2020, and loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date'

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under

section 143(10) ofthe companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are

further described in the Auditofs Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of

Ethics issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical

requirements thit are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of

the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

thai the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

management is responsible for assessing the

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Companils Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting standards specified under section 133

6t tn" ntt. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecling frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

app;opriate aicounting policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and

pruaent; anO design, iiplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

inrt *"i" operatirig effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements,
Company's ability to continue as a going concern sing, as applicable, matters related
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to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounling unless management either
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic declsions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentiry and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audlt evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order lo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the approprlateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gojng concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financlal statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the tinancial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

)$
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We also provide board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31"1

March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31"1 March,2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section '164 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure-8". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over fi nancial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditols Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Ordei'), issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure-A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Regis n No.012063N)

No.

Place: New Oelhi
Dated: 23.05.2020

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

*
I



AJAY RATTAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1. (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;
(b) As explained to us, these fixed assets have been physicalty verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no any material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

2. The Company doesn't have inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

3. The company has not granted any loan to parties listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act 201 3 during the year.

4. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not given the unsecured loan to the parties covered under section 185
and 186 of lhe Companies Act, 2013.

5. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits in contravention of the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under,
where applicable, have been complied with. No order has been passed by the
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or RBI or any court or any
other tribunal.

6. According to the information and explanation given to us, government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the company.

7. a) ln our opinion the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and services
tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. There is no arrears of oulstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.
Further, since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the amount of cess
payable under section 44lA of the Companies Act 1956, we are not in a position to
comment upon the regularity or otherwise of the company in depositing the same..

b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no dues on
account of income tax or goods and services tax or duty of customs or cess, which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

"Annexure A" to the lndependent Auditors' Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31 , 2020:
We report that:

TAt1/

*
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8 According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted
in repayment of any dues to a financial institution or bank or debenture holders during
the year of audit.

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

10. According to information and explanations given to us, one case of fraud on the
@mpany was noticed during the year. The company is taking appropriate legal
actions against the offender and the amount outstanding as on 31sr March, 2O2O in
respect of loan given is Rs. 35,04,340/-. Appropriate provisioning has been done for
the same.

11. Provisions of section 197 rcad with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013
applicable to the company and company pay remuneration according to Schedule V
of Companies Act, 2013.

12. ln our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

13. ln our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has made preferential allotment or private
placement of equity shares during the year under review. Requirement of Section 42
of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised has been
used for the purpose for which the funds were raised.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

16. ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
ch
(Fi rm

artered
Reg N)

arwal) Place: New Oelhi
Dated: 23.06.2020

nts
o.012063

M No. 090975
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Annexure - B to the lndependent Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IFL Housing
Finance Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial slatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable flnancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over

linancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporling is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of linancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect lhe transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company, and;

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reportrng may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over
linancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
Chartered Ac ountants
(Firm Regis n No.012063N)

Q 5TT4si lr.,

.\
ggarwal)

No. 09097

}i

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 23.06.2020

M



FL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

-,N: U659'l0DL20'l 5PlC285284

BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 315T MARCH 2O2O

Notes

As at 31st March
2020

(Rupees)

As at 31 st March
2019

(Rupees)

As at l.t Aprll
2018

(Rupees)

A55ET5

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivatents
Receivabtes
. Trade receivables

Loans

lnvestments

0ther financiat assets

Non-financial ass6ts

Current tax assets (net)

Defe.red tax assets (net)

Property, ptant and equipment

lntangibte assets under devetopment

Other intangibte assets

other non-financia[ assets

TotalAsrets

LIABILITIES AND U ITY

Financial tiabllities
Payabtes

Trade Payabtes

(i) totat outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and smalt enterprises

(ii) totat outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and smatt enterprises

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Other financiat tiabitities

Non-financial liabilities

current tax tiabitities (net)

Provisions

Other non financiat tiabilities

EQUITY

Equity share caPital

orher equity

Total Liabitities and Equity

93,21,66,830 20 ,48,29 ,564

15,871 10,620

3

4

5

6

7

3,01,75,908

79,03,58,091

3,09,19,761

3,62,96,480

9,30,35,144

70,11,30,329
3,00,37,701

1,31,79,772

9,56,48,848

1,41,@0

10,19,90,950

23,06,103

4,08,576
7,50,859

17,96,129

10,50,000

2,41,438
9,94,861

9

10

10

11

12

29,95,321

76,99,103

2,75,000

59,94,910
2,74,52,254

't5

16

4,46,082

35,80,40,958

80,46,024

56,31,152

38,09,747

10,85,712

1 ,60,449
36,50,05,873

68,92,897

59,38,274

19,01 ,736
10,99,697

6,59,493

2,34,12,336
19,80,813

4,15,686

18,05,00,000

121,49,38r''1
17

18

49,92,30,000
5,58,61,283

45,11,00,000
'I,3O,92,176

93,21,66,830

Notes to the lnd AS flnancial statements 1-3 6

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the lnd AS financiat statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.,

CHARTERED ANTS,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

a4,51 ,91,102 20,48,29,s64

FRN.012063N

BCA

P

Gopal Bansal

Managing Director

DIN: 01246420

,t" N;v''

NOER5

23rd day of June, 2020 t@
Prerna lrlatta Arora

cFo
PAN : BA/\APM7263C

Sunita Bansal

Director

DIN:02801660

21 ,a4,605
21 ,92,989
25,12,203

1,91,150

7 ,O5,709- 84,51,r1,10'

12

13

14

*
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CHARTERED

FRN. 012063N

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3lSTMAR CH2O2O

REVENUE

- 
Revenue from operations

Total Revenue (l)

EXPENSES

Finance costs

_Emptoyee benefiB expenses
Depreciation 

an
other expenses 

d amortisation expenses

Totat ([)
profit/ (toss) before rgr.uptuJitl-ryt s €XcePtional items and tax (r-1)
profit/ (loss) before tax

Tax expense

Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/ (loss) after tax (llt)

P*lQ&fneHENtyE rrucour(r) 
]t"fl:,t'.,illl#l5 recrasiried to prorit or ross

gain/ (toss) 
tnts through other comprehensive income_

(,i) lncome tax relatin
profit or toss 

lg to items that witt not be reclassified to
(iii) ttems that witt be n(iv) rncome ta, ,etrttnnllassified 

to profit or toss

loss 
.., to items that witt be rectassified to profit or

Total Other Comprehensive lncome (lV)

Total Comprehensive lncome (lll+lV)

Earning per equity share (EpS)

[nominat vatue of share Rs. ,t0]

Basic (.in Rs.)

Dituted (in Rs.)

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements.As per our report of even date attached
FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.,

Notes
For the year ended

3 1 st liarch 2020

4,19,73,20g
2,92,42,553

5 r,93,203

9,71 ,36,352
5, 45,gg,4z

For the year ended
31st lrlarch 2019

96,71 ,5go
1,92,31,901

9,20,516

081

2,78,72,

on
on

19

20

21

9

22

1

2,79,i 2,651

(1 ,30,46,000)
(65,46,000)

37,701

(10,488)

5,90,193

(1 ,64,199)
(37,701)

10,499

4,27,57,979

Managing Director
DIN:01246420

Nrry.

3,98, 781

7 167,27,670

0.75

0.75

0.88
0.88

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIM'TED

090975
Sunita Bansal

Director
DIN: 02801660

ryya
Prerna A^atta Arora

CFO

PAN: BAMPM7263C

c)
*

g
I
*

23rd day of June, 2020

c

.Vi

ffi 6,67,71 .^?a
o,oI,ll.639

1

ffi ffi#

27,213
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ]15T MARCH 2O2O

For the year ended on

31st l{arch 2020
(Rupees)

For the year ended on

31st March 2019

(Rupees)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit/ (toss) before tax and after
extra- ordinary items
Adiustments for items: -

lnterest income at amortised cost

Surptus from depLoyment in the cash management scheme of the
mutual fund

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Provi5ions created purslant to NHB Act

Cash inflom from lnterest
Cash inflows from surplus from deployment in the cash

management scheme of the mutual fund

Cash outflows towards finance cost

Operating Profit before working capitat changes

Workinq capitaL adjustmentsi -

142,69,2161
4,19,73,2O9

51,83,203
(19,08,011)

13,35,60,672

(5,63,689)

(96,7r,590)

8,20,516
(14,E6,050)

5,56,83,859

5,45,88,411

(11,35,60,672)

2,18,11,651

(5,56,81,859)

42,69,116

(4,18,'15,252t
5,63,689

96,71,590

(lncrease)/ decrease in trade receivabtes
(lncrease)/ decrease in loans
(lncrease)/ decrease in financiat assets

{lncrease)/ decrease in financiaL assets

lncrease/ (decrease) in trade payabtes

lncrease/ (decrease) in other financiat liabilities
lncrease/ (decrease) in provisions

lncrease/ (decrease) in non financial liabitities
Cash generated from operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)

5,80,21,570

18,92,27 ,7U)
(2,31,16,708)

12,67 ,47 ,M5)
3,01,504

11,53,177

19,08,011

(13,98s)

2,11,47,117

1,41,600
(59,91,39,379)

(1,08,73,669)

1,89,651

\5,@,66/)-
49,12,0U

14,86,050

10,99,697

o,n,11 ,190',1

(1,33,53,122)

(58,r4,46,511)
(1,99,150)

(9 ,1O,7 4,412) 158,'16,45,662)

Sale/ (Purchase) of Property, ptant A equipment
Sale/ (Purchase) of investments

Net cash flow from investing actlvltier (B)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT]ES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIV]TIE5

Net proceeds from issue of equily share capitat
Net proceeds from borrowings

lnterest expense on lease tiabilities

Net cash flow from financing activities (C)

Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)

Add: opening cash and cash equivaLents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

\1 ,42,33 ,8731

14,83,778)

(31,51,091)

(3,00,10,488)

11 ,47 ,17 ,1521 13,31,51,5791

5,00,55,200

(69,64,915)

t1,s7,957)

27,06,00,000

34,15,93,537

61,21,93,537

13,68,547

2,88,07,361

18,44,573

9,11,90,571

3,01,75,908 9,30,35,144

The accompanying notes form an integral paft of the lnd AS financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR AJAY RATTAN E CO.,

HIO NO: 0909

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIA,TITED

qtu7
y'Gopal eansat

Managing Director

DIN: 0124&20

w9New , the 23rd day of June, 2020

Prerna lilatta Arora
CFO

PAN: BAMPM7263C

,,htY'
Director

DIN: 02801 660

Components of cash and cash equivalents

cash in hand

Batances with banks:

ln current accounts
Total cash and cash equivalenB (Note, 3)

CHARTEREO

01

1,29,12,374

16,28,59,236) 116,13,7MJ
9,30,35,144 9,56,48,848

3,01,75,908 9,30,35,144

*



Notes to the lnd AS financiaI statements

FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.,

A. Eouitv Share Capital

galance as of'lst April 2018 Changes in equity share capital during the year Balance as.t 3lst lilarch 2Ol9
18,05,00,000 27,06,00,000 45,11,00,000

Balance as of 1st April 2019 Changes in equity share capital during the year Balance as at 31st l arch 2020
45,11 ,00,000 4,81,30,000 49,92,30,000

Particulars Reserve & Surplus Equity
lnstruments

through Other
Comprehenrive

lncome

Total

Statlrtory Reserye
(ln terms of

section 29C of the
NHB Act, 1987

and Sec 36(1)(viii)
of lncome Tax

Act, 1961)

Securities
Premium

Retained
Earnings

Balances as at lst April 20'18

Profit/(Loss) for the year

(21,49,384\ 171,49,3U)
1 ,67,00,397 1,67,00,397

other comprehensive income (net)

Remeasurement of lnvestments carried

at FVTOCI

Totat other comprehensive income
Total Comprehenrive lncome
Provision in comptiance with NHB Act
Appropriation to statutory reserves

Balance as at 3lst llarch 2019

Balance as at lstApril 20i9
Profit for the year

27,213 27,213
17,113 27,?13

1,67,OO,397 27,213 't ,67 ,27,610
(14,86,050) (14,86,050)

57,39,013 (57,39,013)

57,39,013 73,25,950 77,213 1,3O,92,176

57,39,013 73,25,950 27,213 1,30,92,176
4,23,53,137 4,23,53,137

Other comprehensive income (net)

Remeasurement of lnvestments carried

at FVTOCT

TotaL other comprehensive income

Total Comprehensive lncome
Provision in comptiance with NHB Act
Appropriation to statutory reserves

Transfer on altotment of Equity shares

Balance as at 31rt March 2020

3,98,781 3,98,781

3,98,781 3,98,781

1,27,51,9194,23,53,137 3,98,741
(19,08,011) (19,08,011)

76,78,396 \76,78,396),
19,25,200 19,25,2N

1,34,17,409 19,25,200 4,00,92,681 4,25,994 5,58,61,283
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1. Corporatelnformation:

IFL HOUSTNG FINANCE L|MITED is a pubtic company domicited in lndia and registered under the proYisions of
Section 29A of The Nationat Housing Bank Act, 1987. The company's primary business is to provide short
term/ long term finance for housing whether directty or indirectty.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

(a) Statement of Compliance:
The financiat statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd

AS) specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 20'13, read with Rute 3 of the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015. These are Company's first financiat statements prepared in
accordance with lnd AS and lnd AS 101 'First time adoption of lndian Accounting Standards' has been

apptied. An exptanation and effect of transition from lndian GAAP (Referred to as "Previous GAAP") to
lnd AS has been described in note 2(c) to these lnd AS financial statements.

(b) Basis for preparation of lnd AS financial statements:
The lnd nS financiat statements have been prepared under the historicat cost basis which is generatly

based on the fair vatue of consideration given in exchange for goods and seMces'

(c) First-Time Adoption of lnd AS

The Company his prepared its first lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) comptiant financiat statements

for the periods commencing from Aprit 1, 2019 with restated comparative figures for the year ended

March 3'l , 2019 in comptiance with the lnd AS. The Company has prepared these financial statements in
accordance with lnd A5 notified under section 133 of the companies Act, 20'13. Accordingty, the

Batance Sheet in tine with lnd AS transitional provisions has been prepared as at April 1, 2018 i.e' the

date of Company's transition to lnd A5'

lnd AS 101 atso attows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrosPective apPtication of
certain requirements under Ind AS. Accordingty, the company has availed the fottoMng

exemptions/ mandatory excePtions as per lnd AS '101:

(i) Fair Vatue as Deemed Cost ExemD tion: -

The company has etected to measure items of property, ptant & equipment and intangibte
assets at its carrying vatue at the transition date.

(ii) lnvestments in subsidiaries ioint ventures and associates: -

The company has etected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associate

at cost.

(iii) Ctassification & Fai r vatue measurement of financial assets or financial tiabitities at initial

NESI

v

recoqnition: -

iffin-a*lat assets and financiat tiabitities have been ctassified on the basis of facts existing

as at the date of transition to lnd A5. ln addition, the exemption permits prospective

apptication of requirements of lnd A5 109 to transactions entered into on or after date of

transition.

ln accordance with lnd AS 101 'First-time adoption of lndian Accounting standards" the company has

f."r"nt"d betow reconcitiations of net profit in accordance with 'previous GAAP' f91 the year ended

ir{arch 31, 2019 and sharehotders' funds as per 'previous GAAP' to equity under lnd A5 as at March 31,

2019 and Aprit 1, 2018.
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IFL HOUSI NG FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and lnd AS

(i) Reconcitiation of tota[ equily: -

(ii) Reconcitiation of totat comprehensive income:

Particulars
Notes As at

March 31,2019 April 1, 2018

Balance as per previous GAAP 1,81,97,103 (7,56,0161

Adjustments:
Re-measurement of investments
carried at FWOCI (net of tax) 2(c)(iii)(a) 27,213 Nit

EIR based amortization of loan
receivabtes

2(cXiiiXb) (99,36,2271 (19,30,408)

EIR based amortization of borrowings 2(c)(iii)(b) 28,26,030 Nit

Deferred tax adjustments of eartier
years on transition

19,79,057 5,37,040

Balances as per lnd AS 1,3O,92,176 (21,49,3841

Particulars
Notes Year ended

March 31,2019

Net profit as per Previous GAAP ?,04,39,169

Adjustments:

EIR based amortization of loan receivabtes 2(c)(iiiXb) (90,05,819)

EIR based amortization of borrowings 2(c)(iii)(b) 29,26,030

Deferred tax adjustments of eartier years on transition 14,41 ,017

Net Profit as per lnd AS 1,67,OO,397

Re-measurement of investments carried at FWOCI (net of
tax)

2(c)(iii)(a) 27,213

Total Comprehensive lncome as Per lnd AS 1,67,27,610

(iii )

a)

b)

ExDtanatorv Note to the reconcitiation: -

Under the previous GAAP, investments in mutua[ funds were carried at cost, whereas under

lnd AS investments in mutua[ funds are measured at fair vatue. Mutua[ fund investments are

not hetd for trading and thereby are ctassified at Fair Vatue through Other Comprehensive

lncome (FWOCI).

Under previous GAAP, att the transaction costs/incomes integral to sourcing of

loans/borrowings were recognised upfront on an accrual basis. Under lnd AS, these

transaction costs/incomes retated to sourcing of loans/borrowings are amortised using the

effective interest rate (ElR) and the unamortised portion is adjusted in retained earnings as

at the date of transition and subsequentty in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

ended 31 March 20'19.
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

(d) Use of Estimates:
The preparation of lnd AS financial statements requires the management of the company to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabitities on the date of lnd

AS financial. statements, disctosure of contingent tiabitities as at the date of the lnd AS financiat
statements, and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reported period. Estimates
and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

(e) Critical accounting estimates
(i) lncome Taxes

significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, inctuding
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

(ii ) lmDairment of lnvestments:
The carrying vatue of investments is reviewed at cost annuatty, or more frequentty whenever,
there is indication for impairment. lf the recoverabte amount is less than the carrying amount,
the impairment Ioss is accounted for.

(iii) Provisions:

(f) Property, plant and equipment
properties, Ptant &equipment are stated at actuat cost less accumu[ated depreciation and net of
impairment. The actuaL cost capitatized inctudes materiaL cost, freight, instattation cost, duties and

taxes, etigibte borrowing costs and other incidental expenses incurred during the
construction/instattation stage.

The Company has chosen the cost model for recognition and this model is apptied to alt class of assets.

After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost tess any accumutated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciabte amount of an asset is the cost of an asset tess its estimated residuat vatue'

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, including assets taken on lease, other than freehold
tand is charged based on Written down method on an estimated usefut tife as prescribed in Schedute ll
to the Companies Act, 2013. The useful tife of asset taken into consideration as per Schedute ll for the
purpose of catcutating depreciation is as fotlows: -

Useful tife (in years)

Furniture & fixtures '10

Vehictes 8

Office U] ments
Computers 3

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obtigation as a resutt of past event
and it is probabte that an outftow of resources witl be required to settte the obtigation, in
respect of which a reliabte estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each batance sheet
date adjusted to reftect the current best estimates.

An item of Property, Ptant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expecied to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising__on the

disposat or retiiement of an item of Property, Ptant and Equipment are determined as a difference

Particulars of Property, Ptant & Equipment
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

between the sate proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the profit and
[oss.
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of tangibte and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss.

(g) lntangible assets and amortisation thereof
lntangibte assets, representing softwares are initiatty recognised at cost and subsequentty carried at
cost tess accumutated amortisation and accumutated impairment. The intangible assets are amortised
using the straight line method over a period of five years, which is the Management's estimate of its
useful [ife. The useful lives of intangibte assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectivety, if appropriate.

(a) Revenue recognition:
Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probabte that the economic benefits witt ftow to the Company
& revenue is retiabty measured.

(i) lnterest lncome: The Com pany recognises interest income using Effective lnterest Rate (ElR) on
atl financial assets subsequentty measured at amortised cost. EIR is calcutated by considering
atl costs and incomes attributabte to acquisition of a financial asset or assumption of a

financiat tiabitity and it represents a rate that exactty discounts estimated future cash
payments/ receipts through the expected tife of the financiat asset/financiat liabitity to the
gross carrying amount of a financiat asset or to the amortised cost of a financia[ liabitity.

(ii) Dividend: Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders' right to
receive payment has been estabtished which is generatty when the shareholders approve the
dividend.

(i) Other reyenue from ooerations: The Company recognises revenue from contracts with
customers (other than financial assets to which lnd AS 109 'Financiat lnstruments'is appticabte)
based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in lnd AS '115 'Revenue from contracts
with customers'. The Company identifies contract(s) with a customer and its performance
obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and its attocation to the
performance obligations in the contract and recognises revenue onty on satisfactory comptetion
of performance obtigations. Revenue is measured at fair vatue of the consideration received or
receivabte.

(b) Financial lnstruments:
(i) Financial Assets: -

Recoqnition and initiaI measurement: -

Financiat assets and financiat tiabitities are initiaUy recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are measured initiatty at fair vatue
adjusted for transaction cost. Processing fees earned on disbursement of loan assets have been
recognized in revenue over the tenure of loan in proportion to the closing principat outstanding
at the end of each year.

Subsequent measurelleo!: -

Equitv instrument and Mutuat Fund: - All. equity lnstrument and mutual funds within scope of
lnd-As 109 are measured at fair vatue. Equity instrument and Mutual fund which are hetd for
trading are ctassified as at fair vatue through profit & toss (FVTPL). For a[[ other equity
instruments, the Company decided to classify them as at fair vatue through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI ).
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D120'l 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

Debt instrument: - A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following
conditions are met.The assets is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hotd assets
for cottecting contractual cash ftows, and contractual terms of the assets give rise on sPecified
dates to cash ftows that are sotety payments of principat and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

De- recoqnition of Financial Assets: -
A financiat asset is primarity de-recognised when the rights to receive cash ftows from the asset
have expired or Company has transferred its right to receive cash flow from the asset.

(ii) Financial Liabilities: -

Recoqnition and initial measurement: -

Att financiat tiabitities are recognised initiatty at fair vatue and transaction cost that is

attributabte to the acquisition of the financial tiabitities is atso adjusted. Financia[ tiabitities
are classified at amortised cost. Processing fees paid on borrowed loans have been amortised
over the tenure of loan in proportion to the ctosing principal outstanding at the end of each
year.

Subs uent m ment: -

Subsequent to initiat recognition, these tiabitities are measured at amorti sed cost using the
effective interest rate method

(iii) Offsettine of Financial lnstrument: -

Financial assets and financiat tiabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is currentty enforceabte tegat right to offset the recognized amounts and

there is an intention to settte on net basis, to reatize the assets and settle the tiabitities
simuttaneousty.

(iv) lmpairment of Financial Assets
Equitv inst ts. Debt lnstruments an MutuaI Fund: -ln accordance with lnd-As 109, the

tion of impairment
[[ contractuaI cash

ftows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and atl the cash ftows that
the Company expects to receive.
Other Fin at Assets: The Company determines whether there has been a significant

Company appties Expected Credit Loss modet for measurement and recogni
toss for financial assets. Expected Credit Loss is the difference between a

n

increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has increased signi

impairment toss is provided.

-i*iD.,
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De-recoqnition of Financial liabitities: -

Financiat tiabitities are derecognized when the obtigation under the tiabitities are discharged or
canceLLed or expires. Consequentty, write back of unsettted credit batances is done on ctosure
of the concerned project or eartier based on the previous experience of ,\ anagement and

actuat facts of each case and recognized in other Operating Revenues.

Further when an existing Financiat tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same lender on

substantiatty different terms , or the terms of existing tiabitity are substantiatty modified , such

an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the originat tiabitity and the
recognition of a new tiabitity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

(d) Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid/recovered trom the tax authorities, based on estimated tax tiabitity computed
after taking credit for altowances and exemption in accordance with lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and [oss, except when they retates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directty in equity, in which case, the income taxes are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directty in equity, respectively.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the statement of financial
position after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision.

Deferred income tax is recognised using the batance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and
liabitities are recognised for deductibte and taxabte temporary differences arising between the tax
base of assets and tiabitities and their carrying amounts.

Deferred income tax are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxabte profit witt be availabte
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized. The carMng amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date. Deferred tax asset/liabiLity is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
apptied to the period when the asset is reatized or the tiabitity is settted.

Deferred tax assets inctude Minimum Atternative Tax (MAT) paid which is considered as an asset if
there is probable evidence that the Company witl pay normal income tax after the tax hotiday period.

Short-term Emp lovee Benefits:-
Liabitities for short-term emptoyee benefits that are expected to be settted wholty within 12

months after the end of the period in which the emptoyees render the related service are
recognized in respect of emptoyee's services up to the end of the reporting period and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the tiabitities are settled.

(ii) Post-Employment Benefits:-

Defined Benefit Ptans:-
The tiabitity or asset recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of defined benefit ptans is the
present vatue of the defined benefit obtigation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
vatue of ptan assets.

The defined benefit obtigation is catcutated annuatty by actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The present vatue of the defined benefit obtigation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outftows by reference to market yietds at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the
retated obtigation. The net interest cost is catcutated by apptying the discount rate to the net

r.""9Il-'D
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(c) Cash & Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivatents in the batance sheet comprise of cash at bank and on hand and short term
deposits with an origina[ maturity of three months or [ess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in vatue. For the purpose of the statement of cash ftows, cash and cash equivatents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts if they are
considered an integraI part of the Company's cash management.

(e) Employee Benefits

(i)
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

batance of the defined benefit obtigation and the fair value of ptan assets. This cost is inctuded
in 'Emptoyee Benefits Expense' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuaria[
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directty in Other Comprehensive
lncome. These are inctuded in 'Retained Earnings' in the Statement of Changes in Equity.

(f) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings/ (toss) per share are catcutated by dividing the net profit/ (toss) for the period
attributabte to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the period and also after the Batance Sheet date but
before the date the lnd AS financiat statements are approved by the Board of Directors.

For the purpose of catcutating dituted earnings/ (toss) per share, the net profit/ (toss) for the period
attributabte to equity sharehotdei's and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of atl ditutive potentia[ equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentiatty ditutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares as
appropriate. The ditutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivabte, had the
shares been issued at fair vatue. Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.

(g) Provision, Contingent Liabitities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obtigation as a result of past event and it is
probabte that an outftow of resources witl be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
retiabte estimate can be made.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is materiat, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reftects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the tiabitity. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance costs.

Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabitities are not recognized in the lnd A5 financial statements.

Company's poticy is to carry adequate amounts towards Provision for Standard Assets, Non-Performing
Assets (NPAS) and other contingencies. A[[ loans and other credit exposures where the instattments are
overdue for ninety days and more are ctassified as NPAS in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by the Nationat Housing Bank (NHB). The provisioning poticy of Company covers the
minimum provisioning required as per the NHB guidelines.

Provisions are estabtished on a cottective basis against loan assets ctassified as "Standard" to absorb
credit tosses on the aggregate exposures in each of the loan portfotios based on the NHB Directions. A
higher non-performing asset provision may be made based upon an anatysis of past performance, [eve[
of attowance atready in ptace and lv{anagemenfs judgment. This estimate inctudes consideration of
economic and business conditions. The amount of the attowance for credit losses is the amount that is

required to estabtish a batance in the Provision for Non-Performing Assets Account that management
consider adequate, after consideration of the prescribed minimum requirement under the NHB

Directions, to absorb crest related losses in its portfotio of loan items after individua( attowances or
write offs.

(h) Leases
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rutes, 2019 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rutes, has notified lnd As
116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, lnd AS 17 Leases and other interpretations. lnd
AS 116 sets out the principtes for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disctosure of leases
for both tessees and lessors. lt introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for
tessees.

The company has adopted lnd AS'l'16, effective annuat reporting period beginning Aprit 1,2019 and
apptied the standard to its leases using the modified retrospective approach whereby a tessee appties
the new standard from the beginning of the current period. The tessee catcutates the lease asset and
lease liabitity as at the beginning of the current period and recognized an adjustment in equity at the
beginning of the current period. Accordingty, a lessee witl not restate its prior period financial
information under this approach.

The Company has etected not to appty the requirements of lnd AS l'16 Leases to short term leases of atl
assets that have a tease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the undertying asset is of low
vatue. The lease payments associated with these teases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the undertying asset for the
lease term at the tease commencement date. The cost of the right of-use asset measured at inception
shatl comprise of the amount of the initiat measurement of the lease tiabitity adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, ptus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the tessee in dismantting and
removing the underlying asset or restoring the undertying asset or site on which it is located. The right-
of-use assets is subsequentty measured at cost less any accumutated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-tine method from
the commencement date over the shorter of tease term or useful life of right-of-use asset

The Company measures the lease tiabitity at the present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the tease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
impticit in the lease, if that rate can be readity determined. lf that rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonabty simitar characteristics, the
Company, on a tease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfotio as a whole. The tease liabitity is subsequent[y
re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reftect interest on the lease tiabitity, reducing the
carMng amount to reftect the lease payments made and re-measuring the carMng amount to reftect
any reassessment or tease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments.

On apptication of lnd AS 1 16, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to
depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset, and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liabitity.
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CIN: U65910DU01 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2O2O

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

3. Cash and cash equivalents

Considered cood - unsecured
Trade Receivables

5. Loans

7. Other financial assets

8. Deferred tax assets (net)

As at
31st li{arch 2020

(Rupees)

As at
31st L{arch 2Ol9

(Rupees)

As at
Ist April 2018

(Rup€E)

31st itarch 2020
(Rupees)

As at
3'l st Mirch 2O19

(Rupees)

As at
tst Aprll 2018

(RupeE)
Cash on hand

ElblEcrili-DBlr&:
ln current accounts

ln fixed deposits (maturities less than 3 months)

13,68,547

2,88,07,361

2,08,ul

6,19,40,007

3,35,@,(x)0

3,01,75,908

79,03,58,093

79,03.58,093

3,09,19,761

3,O9,19,761

2,00,00,000

87,96,480

J!.,44_
3,62,96,48O

9,30,35,144

70,11,30,329

70,11,30,329

3,00,37,701

3,O0,37,701

56,79,717

_4@_
1,31,79,772

9,56,18,848

As at
3l st r{arch 2020

(Rupees)

As at
31st ri{arch 20r9

(Rupees)

As at
'I it April 2018

(Rupees)

10,19,90,950

10,19,90,950

5.1 The aforesaid term loans are secured housing loans given by the company against equitabte mortgage of properties of the borrowers.

31st l,tarch 2020

(Rupees)

As at

,1st ilarch 2019

(Rupees)

As at

1st April 2018

(Rupees)

As at
31st March 2020

(Rupees)

As at
31st ltarch 20t9

(Rupees)

As at
1st April 20t8

(Rupees)
Balances with bank in fixed deposits with maturities
more than 12 months
Accrued interest on loan

Cash collaterat
23,06,101

23,06.103

8.1 Oeferred tax asset is recognized to the extent it is probable that taxabte profit will be availabte against which the deductib{e tempohry differences
and the carry forward of unused tax credit5 and unused tax losses can be utitized.

8.2 The tax effect of significant timing differences that has resulted in deferred tax assets are given betow:-

7,50,859

29,95,321 21,84,505 7,50,859

For the year ended 31st l arch 2020 (Amount in Rupees)

opening balance Recognized in Profit and loss Recognized in OCI

Property, ptant and equipment 42,748 81,962 1,24,710

Pretiminary expenses 1,63,800 (58,094) 1,05,706

0thers 19,78,057 7,86,849 27,64,905

Total 21,84,405 4,10,717 29,95,321

Particulars

A5 at

3, st l,larch 2020

(Rupees)

31st /{arch 2019

{Rupees)

lst April 2018
(RuPees)

21,U,605
8,10,717

7,50,859

14,33,74

, €riii;:

ffi:i'\aL>.

18,44,573

9,11,90,571

1,41,600

1,41,600

4. Receivables

ln lndia lat Amortised Cost) (other than oubtic sector)
Housing loans (secured)

ln ndia (at ryTOCl)
ln Mulual Funds

At the start of the year

Credit/(charge)to the Statement of Profit and Loss

At the end of year

Closlng balance

$r



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN; U65910D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

10. Other intangible assets

As at
31st March 2019

(Rupees)

1,93,150
't,93,150

25,12,203

27 ,25,353

(note 8 .ontd...)

As at
1st April 2018

(Rupees)

2,41,438

2,41,$a
10,50,000

12,91,438

Software
(Rupees)

2,42.,500

2,42,500

68,32,203

70,74,703

1,062
48,288
49,350

_].-39,i43_
'10,79,793

2,41,418
1,93,150

59,94,910

As at
1st April 2018

(Rupees)

1,03,000
5,00,000

As at
1st April 2018

(Rupees)

10,620

6,59,491

As at
313t March 2020

(Rupees)

Acclrmutated Depreciatjon :'
Balance as at 1st Aprit2018
Charge for the year
Balance as at llst March 20'19

Charge for the year
Batance as at 31st March 2020

Carryine amount: -

Batance as at lst April 2018

Batance as at 31st March 2019

Batance as at 31st March 2020

11- Other non- financial assets

Capital advances to retated parties (Note 23)

Advances other than capita( advances: -

Security deposit5
Advances to supptiers

Advance to empLoyees

Prepaid expenses

ReceivabLe from authorties (net)

Other assets

12. Payables

As at
31st lr{arch 2020

(Rupees)

As at
31st March 2O19

(Rupees)

59,94,910

Tradepayabtei. , -
- totat outstanding dues of micro en6iiFe 

"ndsmatl enterprises (Note 24t :'n?- Y, . ,
- totat outstanding dues of g$id/ than diq&1

enterprises and smatI entererile* 
[NFllDEl 

!" :,rx:
\{v;

62,69,910

2,50,00,000

6,57,328
9,56,745

7,44,000
5,94,181

2,74,52,254

As at
31st March 2020

(Rupees)

15,871

4,46,082

1 ,70,328
5,12,282

22,599

As at
315t arch 2019

(Rupees)

1 ,60,449

Particulars For the year ended 3'lst March 2019 (Amount ln Rupees)
Opening balance RecoSnized in OCI ClosinS balance

Property, ptant and equipment 2,13,819 11,71,071) 42,748
Preliminary exDenses 1,63,800 1,63,800
Others 5,37,040 14,41,011 19,78.057
Total 7,50,859 14,33,746 21,44,605

4,61 ,953 1 ,60,449

59,94,910
2,75,000

7 ,05,209

2,91,775
1,00,136

9,94,861

Carrvins amount: -

5oftware
Sub-total
lntangible assets under devetopment (software)

Total

Cost or Deemed Cost: -

Batance as at 1st Aprit 2018

Additions during the year

Balance as at 31st March 2019

Additions during the year

Assets disposal/
Batance as at 31st March 2020

Recognized in Profit
and loss

6,70,113



Carryinq amount:

Co5t or Deemed Cost: -

Balance a5 at lst Aprit 2018

Additions duhng the year

BaLance as at 31st March 2019

Additions during the year

Batance as at 31st March 2020

Accumutated Depreciation: -

Batance as at lst Aprit 2018

Charge for the year

Ealance as at 31st March 2019

Charge for the year

Eatance as at 31st lYlarch 2020

Carryinq amount: -

Batance as at 1st ApriL 2018

Batance as at 31st March 2019

Batance as at 31st March 2020

Office Premises (Right of Use asset) (Note 9.2)
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Office Equipments

Computers

Total

As at
31st i{arch 2020

(Rupees)

As at
31st march 20t 9

(Rupee5)

As at
lst April 20r 8

(Rupees)

3,56,630

6,78,787
6,66,875

4,90,702

2,86,980

57,267

5,41 ,371
4,10,711

37 ,54,368
11 ,59,754
11 ,95,264
8,74,654

7,15,567

21,92,989 12,96,329

Office
Premises
(Rupees)

Furniture &

fixtures
(Rupees)

Vehlcles

(Rupees)

Office
equipments

(Rupees)

Computers

(Rupees)

Total

(Rupees)

62,17,092

3,29,549
1,58,139

71,143
7 ,62,529

6,25,933
3,10,219

4,63,469
4,38,001

14,90,094
16,68,888

4,87 ,688
r0,8r,381

I,33,672
10,00,557

9,36,152
4,94,048

9,01,470

8,65,795
31,58,982
96,58,873

62,17 ,092 15,69,069 18,34,279 14,30,200 17,67,265

42,569

88,489

1,54,890

4,84,075
2,69,277

2,86,273

u,562
1 ,84,715

52,758

3,58,010

1,93,765

7,72,228
9,65,993

41 ,52,760

13,876

1 ,41,014

24,62,725
4,10,768

6,40,930

74,62,725 6,38,965 5,55,550 10,51,698 51,18,753

Notes
Atl the above property, ptant & equipment bvt

37,54,368

he company untess specified otherwise.

AS ,|16 Leases and applied the same to atl Lea5e contracts existjng on 1st

liabr'tity. A5 a result, comparatives for the year ended 31st March, 20

5,41,371 4,10,711 12,96,129

6,66,875 4,90,702 2t,92,989_.-.
8,74,650 7,1s,567 76,99,108 f /.,y)t\

;i-"f"'[h\
Aprit,2019 using the modified retrospectlve approach Mth fif,\of "J: !
19 have not been retrospectivety adrusted, Accordingty, the Cd@]a . " 

' 
.

2,86,980

3,56,630
11 ,59,254

57,267

6,78,782

11 ,95,264

Effective from 1st Aprit, 2019, the
Use asset recognized at an amount
recognises office premises as Right *

2 lhi *

dAcco

g its right to use the said office premises for the contracted lease term.

rFL HOUS|NG FTNANCEIU ITED
CIN: U 659100L201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL sTATE,\AENTS FOR IHE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

9. Property, plant and equipment:

76,99,'tO3

1,31,058

2,78,757

4,09,815

I ,28,17 ,855

9.1

9.7



CIN: U 65910D 1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

IFL HOU SING FINANCE Lli,tlTED

'13. Borrowings (other than debt securities)

lnterest accrued on loan

lnsurance of [oan appticant
Other expenses payabte

Lease tiabitity (Note 9.2)

15- Provisions

'16. Other non financial liabilities

ln lndia (at Amortized Cost)

Term toans (secured)
- from banks
- from other non-bankinS financiat institutions

Loans from related parties (unsecured)

A5 at 31 st llarch
2019

(Rupees)

z4,n,12,633
11,03,28,325

As at 3 lst ,iarch
20?o

(Rup€es)

As at 3 t st ,{arch
2019

(Rup€es)

17,63,27,728
18,86,78,145

35,80,40,958

Terms and conditions of [oan5 are as fottows

equitabte rhortgage of property betonging to promoters and other group companies. The same are repayable in equat instatments from 60 to 96 months.

13.2 Term Loans from other NBFCS are secured against hypothecation of present and future Loan receivables amounting from 'l0O% to 11(X of toan vatue,

corporate guarantee of hotding company and pe6onal Suarantee of director. The same are repayabte in equaL instatments from 48 to 60 months.

14. Other financial liabilities

68,92,497

As at llt April
2018

(Rupees)

As at lst April
201a

(Rup€es)

't9,80,813

4,15,546

4,15,646

3,95,761

7,86,140
18,72,073

39,92,050

6,97,314
9,38,409

52,57,174

E0,46,O24

As at 31st l arch
zo20

(Rupees)

As at 31st itarch
2019

(Rupees)

As at 'lst April
2018

(Rupees)

Provisions on standard assets

Provisions on sub'standard assets

Provisions on doubtfut assets

21,60,805

7,72,857

8,76,085

19,01,736

38,09,747 19,O1,736

Payabte to authorities (net)

Security depo5its

As at 31st llarch
2020

(Rupees)

Ai at 31st l arch
2019

(Rupees)

As at 1st April
2018

(Rupeer)

9,15,438

1,70,274

10,99,697

10,99,697

Authorized 5hares

Equity shares of R5. 10 each with voting rights 6,00,00,000 60,00,00,000

lssued, iubscribed and fully paid- up shares 4,99,23,000 49,92,30,000

,7.'l Recohciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding
As at 31st March 2020

Nos. (Rup€es)

Eouitv Shares

-At the beginning of the period
- lssued durinq the year iRight lssue)#

Total Ou$tandin8 at the end of the period 4,99,23,OOO 49,92,30,O0O 4,51,10,000 45,1t,00,000 1,80,50,000 18,05,00,000

#The Company aLtotted equity shares of Rs. '10 each at par pursuant to the scheme of right issue during the retevant FY(s) as specified above

17.2 Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has issued only ty shares having a par vatue of Rs. 10 per share. Each hotder of equity shares is entitted to vote per share

The company dectares and , in lndjan Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is to.approvat of the
sharehotders in the ensui Gene ng.

\ew o
In the event of liqu tders of equity shares will be entitted to receive remaining assets of

A! at 31st fiarch 2020
Nos. (Rupees

As at 31st itarch 2019
Nos. (Rupe€s)

As at 1st April 2018
No.. (Rupees)

5,00,00,000

4,51,10,000

50,00,00,000

45,11,00,000

2,50,oo,ooo

1,80,50,000

25,00,00,000

1 8,05 ,00,000

As at 3151 I'tarch 20,9
Nos. (Rupees)

As at 1st Aprll 2018
Noi. (Rupe6)

4,51 ,10,000
48,13,000

45,11,00,000
4,81,30,000

1,80,50,000

2,70,60,000
18,05,00,000
27,06,00,000

1,05,00,000

75,50,000

10,50,00,000

7,55,00,000

9r
natl the preferential amou

{

d Ac.co

wilt be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 5hareho

distribution of

As at 31st l arch
2020

(Rupees)

36,50,O5,873
2,34,1?,336

2

to,45,7.12

9,00,213

10,80,600

17. Equlty rhare capltal



CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2O2O

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

17.3 Shares held by the holding Company

18.1

B

As at 3tst litarch 2020
Nos. X holding

At at 3 I st ,'larch 20 1 9

Nos. % holding
As at lst Aprll 2018

Nos. % holding
lndia Finsec Limited 3,97,15,000

1 7.4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company: -

As at 3lst r{arch 2020

Nos. % holding

79.55% 3,94,95,000 87.55% 1 ,77,00,000 95.29%

As at 1st April 2018

Nos. % holding
As at 3lst l'{arch 2019
Nos, x holding

lndia Finsec Limited

Mr. Gopal Bansal

Mrs, Sunita Eansal

3,97,15,000

53,88,000

29,40,000

79.55% 3,94,95,000

10.79% 33,55,000

s.89% 9,00,000

87.55%

7.44%

2..fi%

As at 31st fiarch 2020
(Rupees)

As at 31st March 2019
(Rupees)

1 ,7?,00,fi0 95.2991

0.00%

As per records, registers and other declarations received from sharehotders regarding beneficiat interest, the above shareholding represents both
tegat and beneficiat ownership of shares.

18. Other Equity

Statutory Reserve

(ln terms of section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

and Sec 36(1) (viii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 )

Ealance as per last financial statements

Add: Transferred during the year

Net Balance of Specia[ Reserve

Securities Premium

Opening batance

Add: addition/(del.etion) during the year

CLosr'ng batance

Retained earninqs

Opening balance

Add: Profit/([oss) for the year

Less: Provision for Standard Assets as per

NHB Act, 1987
Less: Appropriation to Statutory reserve

Ctosing batance

Equity instruments throuqh other
comDrehen5ive income
0pening balance

Add: ad dition / (deLetion ) during the year

Ctosing batance

19. Revenue from operations

deptoyment in

FI

73,25,9s0

4,23,53,137
(19,08,011)

(21,49,384)

1,67,00,397
(14,86,050)

57,39,013

76,78,396

1 ,34,17 ,409

19 ,25,200

4,00,92,681

57,39,013

19 ,25,200

176,78,396) (57,39,013)

73,25,950

For the year ended on

3lst A4arch 2019
(Rupees)

27,213

1,98,781 27,?13

4,25,994 27,213

1 ,30,92,176

As per section 29C of the Nationat Housing Sank Act, 1987, the company is required to transfer at least 20% of its net profit every year to reserve

before any dividend is dectared. For this purpose, any Speciat Resefle created by it under section 36(1)(viii) of the lncome Tax Act,1961 i5

considered to be an eligibte transfer. The company doesn't anticipate any withdrawaI from Statutory Reserve in foreseeable future.

For the year ended on

31 st l4arch 2020
(Rupees)

lnterest income (amortised cost)
- on toans

- on cash colLaterat

' on fixed deposits

Processing & other fee

13,28,15,795

5,24,818

2,20,059

1,3E,94,885

42,69,216

5,46,15,024
7,477

10,61,408

1 ,05,24,091
5,63,689

€
ew c
,hi

dAcco

SurpLus from
Mutual Fund

* *

nt scheme of

I 5 ,17 ,24 ,77 3 6,57 ,71,639

57,39,013

5,58,61,283

,6ff"*a
t?t*"'')"
rQ.



IFL HOUSING LIM!TED
Cl N : U659'l 0D1201 5PLC285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST,\^ARCH 2020

20. Finance cost For the year ended on

31st March 2020

On financial tiabi[ities measured at amortised cost
- Interest on borrowings
- lnterest expense on lease tiabitities (Note 9.2)

21. Employee benefits expenses

Director remuneration

Sa[aries and wages

Contribution to prov'ident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Other emptoyee benefits

22. Other expenses

Advertisement expenses

Pavments to Auditors
- for statutory audit

Car insurance

Commission expenses

Conveyance expenses

Documentation & stamp charges

Fee & subscriptions

GST reversal u/s 42

lnterest on government dues
Legat & technical charges

Branch opening expenses

ProfessionaI charges

Rent expenses

Software expenses

Tour & travelling expenses

Valuation report charges

Other expenses

4,18,15,252
1,57,957

4,19,73,2O9

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

(Rupees)

2,61,90,300
12,95,167
5,21,546

12,45,540

2,92,42,553

For the year ended on

31st March 2020
(Rupees)

1,94,457

1,45,000

41,561

10,99,476

14,74,910

1,21,476

15,71 ,549
1 8,06,343

4,57,982
'l 3,08,8'10

79,349
26,20,997

9,27,750

9,800

6,02,911
'14,84,301

67,90,816

2,O7,37,387

For the year ended on

3'lst March 2019
(Rupees)

96,71 ,5go

96,71,59O

For the year ended on

31st March 20't9
(Rupees)

22,75,000

1,43,56,411
4,70,848
1,57,704

9,71 ,838

1,82,31,801

For the year ended on

31st March 2019
(Rupees)

1,61 ,372

45,000

10,858

20,71 ,066
8,06,366

7,57,120

28,57,271

11,22,575

2,514
12,70,850

15,91 ,477
1 5,1 9,000
10,50,000

1,44,146

12,79,800

15,45,666

1,62,35,081

I
t,

r



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

23. Related parties: -

As per IND AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the retated parties are given below: -

(a) List of retated parties where contro[ exists and atso retated parties with whom transactions have taken
ptace and retationship: -

(i) Hotding Company lndia Finsec Limited
(ii ) Mr. Gopa[ Bansal (Managing Director)

Ms. Sunita Bansa[ (Director)
Mr. Arvinder Singh (Director)
Mr. Saurabh Chhabra (Director)
Ms. Purva Manga[ (Director)
Mr. Gaurav Suri (Director)
Ms. Prerna Matta Arora (CFO)
Ms. Varsha Bharti (Companv Secretary)

(iii ) Relatives of
Personnel

Key Management Gopal Bansal HUF
Ms. Kriti Suri

(b) Fottowing transactions are made with the related parties covered under lnd AS- 24 on "Retated Parties
Disctosure": -

Transaction
with

Nature of
Transaction

Transactions during the
year

Balances as at

31tO3t2020
(Rs.)

31tO3t2019
(Rs.)

311O3t2020
(Rs.)

31t03t2019
(Rs.)

(i) Holdinq Companv:

lndia Flnsec

Limited
lnterest paid Nit 29,36,987 Nit Nit

Loan taken Nit 1 5,33,00,000 Nit Nit

Loan repaid Nit 17,67,12,336 Nit Nit

Altotment of
equity shares

22,88,0000 Nit Nit Nit

(ii ) Kev Manaqerial Person net:

Mr. Gopa[
BansaI

Director
remuneration

4,83,333 6,00,000 1,00,000 Nit

lnterest paid Nit 1 0,520 Nit Nit

Loan taken Nit 32,oo,ooo Nit Nit

Loan repaid Nit 32,00,000 Nit Nit

Atlotment of
equitv shares

2,11,43,200 Nit Nit Nit

Ms. Sunita
Bansal

Rent paid 4,50,000 4,56,950 Nit 6,950

Director
remuneration

10,0o,ooo 8,25,000 1,00,000 Nit

Advance given 2,10,00,000 41,00,000 1,25,00,000 Nit

Advance
received back

g5,oo,ooo 41,00,000 Nit Nit

* ,)

Acco

F
/:

*

Key Management Personnel



IFL HOUSING FI NANCE LIMITED
Cl N : U6591 0D1201 5PLC285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

Attotment of
Equity share

2,12,16,000 Nit Nit Nit

Mr. Gaurav Suri Director
remuneration

11,25,172 7,80,000 Nit Nit

Attotment of
equity share
capitaI

13,00,000 Nit Nit Nit

Ms. Prerna
Matta Arora

Satary
'l'1,93,296 7,59,387 76,474 Nit

Ms. Varsha
Bharti

Salary
5,37,466 4,14,862 46,597 41,435

(iii ) Retatives of Kev Manalqment Personnel: -

Ms. Kriti Suri
Satary 7,00,000 2,77,740 70,000 Nit

Attotment of
equity shares

22,36,000 Nit Nit Nit

Gopa[ BansaI
HUF

Rent paid 4,50,000 4,56,950 Nit 6,950

Attotment of
Equity shares

18,72,000 Nit Nit Nit

Advance given 1,25,00,000 41,oo,ooo 1,25,00,000 Nit

Advance
received back

Nit
41,00,000

Nit
Nit

24. Based on and to the extent of the information received by the Company from the suppliers regarding their
status under the Micro, Sma[[ and Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and retied upon
by the auditors, the retevant particutars as at the year-end are furnished betow:

Particulars 31t03t2020 31tO3t2019 1to4t2018
Principal amount due remaining unpaid 15,871 Nit 10,620
lnterest due on above remaining unpaid Nit Nit Nit
Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section
16 of the Micro, Smatt and Ltedium Enterprises

Devetopment Act, 2006, atong with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year

Nit Nit Nit

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Smatl and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005

Nit Nit Nit

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year

Nit Nit Nit

Amount of further interest remaining due and payabte

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actuatly paid to the sma[[
enterprise, for the purpose of disattowance of a

deductibte expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
SmatI and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Nit Nit Nit

:\ F[,

()*

:(

*
G



IFL HOUSING FINA NCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910012015P1C265284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

75.-l

75.2

Additional Disclosure! ln Terms of NHB Guldelin6

Capital

Partlculars For the year ended

31st ilarch 2020

For the year
ended on

,'l st ilarch 2Ol9
For the year ended on

lst Aprll 2018

124.38fr
123.69X

0.199

112.E9%

132.35%

0.55S

396.90%

395.97%

0.93%

(Amount in Rupees)

(Amount ln Rupees)

CRAR (%)

CRAR-Tier I Capitat (r)
CRAR'Tier ll Capitat (%)

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll
Capital
Arnount raised by assue of Perpetual Debt
instruments

R6erve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987

Particula15 For the year ended

3'l st l,tarch 2020

For the year
ended on

3l rt rlarch 2019
Foa the year ended on

l!t April 2018
Batance at the becinninq of the vear
a) Statutory reserve fund u/s 29C of NHB Act,
1987

b) tunount of speciat reserve u/s 36(l Xviji) of
income tax act 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of statutory reserve u/s 29C of
NHB 4ct,1987

Totat

Addition/Appropriation /MthdrawaL durinq the
vear

a)Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB

Act,1987
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 35(l Xviii) of
lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of statutory reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act. 1987
Less:

a) Amount appropriated from the statutory
reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount withdrawn fron the special reserve
u/s 36(1)(viii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken
into account which has been taken into
account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C

of the NHB Act. 1987

Balance at the end of the vear
a) Statulory reserve u/s 29C of the Nationat
Housing Eank Act, 1987
b) Amount of spedal reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of
lncome Tax Act, 196't taken into account for
the purposes of statutory reserve u/s 29C of
the NHB Act, 1987

TotaI

5,719,013

5,719,013

7,678,396

13,4-17,409

5,739,013

5,739,013

13,417,409 5,739,013
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rFL HOUSTNG FTNANCE Ltl4tTEp
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

25.3 lnvestments

Particulars For the year ended
on

31st March 2020

25.4

75.4.1

Value of lnvestments
(i) Gross vatue of investments

(a) ln lndia
(b) Outside lndia

(ii) Provision for depreciation
(a) ln lndia

(b) Outside lndia
(iii) Net vatue of investments

(a) ln lndia
(b) outside lndia

A ovement of provlslon held towards
depreclatlon on investments
(i) Opening batance
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year
(iii) Less: Write-off / written-bank of excess
provisions during the year
(iv) Ctosing ba[ance

(i) The notionat principat of swap agreements
(ii) Losses which woutd be incurred if
counterparties faited to futfil their obtigations
under the agreements
(iii) Cottaterat required by the HFC upon
entering into swaps
(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps 5
(v) The fair vatue of the swap book @

Derivatives

Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) / lnterest Rate Swap (lRS)

Particulars For the year ended
on

31st i{arch 2020

Not Appticabte

30,919,761

30,919,761

Not Appticabte
Not Appticable

Not Appticable
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

For the year
ended on

31st March 2019

30,037,701

30,037,701

Not Appticable
Not Appticabte

Not AppticabIe
Not Appticabte

For the year
ended on

31st r*arch 2019
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

a

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended on
1st April 2018

Not App(icabte
Not Appticable

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on

'lst April 2018
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Note: Nature and terms of the swaps inctuding information on credit and market risk and the accounting poticies adopted for recording the
swaps should atso be disctosed.

$ Examptes of concentration coutd be exposures to particutar industries or swaps with highty geared companies.
@ lf the swaps are tinked to specific assets, tiabitities, or commitments, the fair value would be the estimated amount that the HFC woutd
receive or pay to terminate the swap agreements as on the batance sheet date.

25.4.2 Exchange Traded lnterest Rate (lR) Derivative
(Amount in Rupees)

Amount
Not Appticable
Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte
Not Appticabte

Particulars
(i) Notionat principat amount of exchange traded lR derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument-wise)
(ii) Notionat principal amount of exchange traded lR derivatives outstanding as on 31st March 2020 (instrument-wise)
(iii) Notionat principal amount of exchange traded lR derivatives outstanding and not "highty effective' (instrument-
(iv) Mark-to-market vatue of exchange traded lR derivatives outstanding and not "highty effective" (instrument-wise)

&
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL sTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

25"4.3 Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

A. qualitative Disclosure
Company has no exposure in Derivatives. Hence Ctause 25.4.3 is not Appticabte

B. QuantitativeDisclosure

Particulars

For the year ended
on

31st l arch 2020
Not Appticabte

(i) Derivatives (NotionaI Principat Amount)
(ii) Marked to Market Positions ['l]

(a) tusets (+)

(b) Liabitity (-)
(iii) Credit Exposure [2]
(iv) Unhedged Exposures

25.5

25.5.1

Securitisation

Particulars
1. No of SPVs sponsored by the HFC for securitisation transactions
7. Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SpVs sponsored
3' Totat amount of exposures retained by the HFC towards the MRR as on the date of batance sheet

(l) Off-batance sheet exposures towards credit enhancements
(ll) On-batance sheet exposures towards credit enhancements

4. Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR
(l) Off-batance sheet exposures towards credit Enhancements

a) Exposure to own securitizations
b) Exposure to third party securitisations

(ll) on-batance sheet exposures towards credit enhancements
a) Exposure to own securitisations
b) Exposure to third party securitisations

'onty the sPVs relating to outstanding securitisation transactions may be reported here

25.5.2 Details of Financial Assets sold to securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

Particulars

Currency
Derivatives

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

(Amount in Rupees)

lnterest Rate
Derivatives

Not Appticabte
Not Appticable
Not Applicabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

(Amount in Rupees)

Amount
Not Applicabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticable
Not Appticable
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on

lst Aprit 2018
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Applicable

Not Appticabte

Not Applicable

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on

'lst Aprit 2018
Not Appticable

Not Appticable
Not Appticabte

Not Appticable
Not Appticabte

25.5.3

(i) No. of accounts
(ii) Aggregate vatue (net of provisions) of
accounts sotd to SC / RC

(iii ) Aggregate consideration
(iv) Additionat consideration reatized in
respect of accounts transferred in eartier
years Not Applicabte
(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book vatue Not Appticabte

Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by HFCs

Particulars For the year ended
on

3lst rrtarch 2020
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticab(e

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

For the year
ended on

31st March 2019
Not Appticabte

Not Appticable
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticable

For the year
ended on

31st March 2019
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

(i) No. of accounts
(ii) Aggregate vatue (net of provisions) of
accounts assigned
(iii ) Aggregate consideration
(iv) Additionat consideration reatized in
respect of accounts transferred in eartier
years

(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value

.{
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NG FINANCE LI
CIN: U6 591001201 5P1C285284

NOIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTs FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2O2O

75.5.4 oet.ils of non-performing fin.nclalassets purchased / rold

Details of non-performlng flnancial assets purchased:

Partiaulars For the year ended

3l st narch 2020

For the year
ended on

3 1 st l,tarch 201 9

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended on
15t April 2018

(Amount in Rupees)

1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the
year

(b) Aggregate outstanding
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts
restructured during the yeal

(b) Aggregate outstanding

B. Detaih of Non-performing Fjnancial AsreB sold:

Particulars

For the year ended

31st Ltarch 2020

For the year
ended on

31 st March 2019
For the year ended on

1st April 2018

1. No. of accounts soLd

2. Aggregate outstanding
3. Aggregate consideration received

25.6

25.6.1

Exposure

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Particulars

Category
A)Dlreat Exposure

(l) Reiidential ,,tortg.ges -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on
residential property that is or will be occupied
by the borrower or that is rented: (lndividuaL

housing loans up to 15 takh may b€ shown
seDaratety)

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgagei on commercial
real estater (office buitdings, retail space,
mutti-purpose commercial premises, multi-
family rcsidentiat buitdings, multi.tenanted
commercial premises, industriat or warehouse
space, hoteLs, land acquisition, devetopment
and construction, etc.). Exposure would atso
inctude non-fund based INFB) timits;

(iii) lnvestments in Mortgage Backed

Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposures .

a) Residential
b) CommerciaL ReaL Estate

B) lndirect beosure
Fund based and non{und baaed exposures on
National Housing Eank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCS)

For the year
ended on

31rt i{arch 2019
For the year ended on

1st April 2018

For the year ended

31st March 2020

.-:'-l'

(Ahount in Rupees)

.la\
t?



IFL HOUSING LIMITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

25.6.7 Exposure to CaPital r{arket

Particular For the year ended

on

25.6.3

25.6.4

25.6.5

26

26.1

For the year
ended on

3 l st March 201 9

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended on
lst Aprll 201E3 1 st ,'tarch 2020

(i) direct investment in equity shares,

convertibte bonds, conYertibte debentures and

units of equity-oriented mutual funds the

corpus of which is not exclusivety invested in

corporate debt:
(ii) advances against shares / bonds /
debentures or other Securities or on ctean

basis to individuats for investment in shares

(inctuding lPOs / ESOPs), convertibte bonds,

convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutuaI funds:
(iii) advances for any other purposes where

shares or convertibte bonds or convertible

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

funds are taken as primary security;
(iv) advances for any other purposes to the

extent secured by the cottateral security of

shares or convertibte bonds or convertible

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

funds i.e. where the primary security other
than shares / convertibte bonds / convertible

debentures / units of equity oriented mutual

funds'does not fulty cover the advances;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf

of stockbrokers and market makers;
(vi) toans sanctioned to corporates against the

security of shares / bonds / debentures or

other securities or on ctean basis for meeting

promoter's contribution to the equity of new

companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) bridge loans to companies against

expected equity ftows / issues;

(viii) Att exposures to Venture Capitat Funds

(both registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to capital ltarket

Detalts of financlng of Parent company products

fu the parent company is NBFC, no financing of parent company products is done'

Detalls of single Borrower Llmit (sGL) / Group Borrower Llmit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC

The company has not exceeded the prudentiat exposure timits during the year with regard to Singte Borrower timit (sGL) / Group Borrower

Limit (GBL).

Unsecured Advances
None of the Advances of Company are reckoned as unsecured.

l{iscellaneous

Reglstration obtained from other flnanclal sector regulators

Company has taken registration under the FIU-IND (Financiat lntettigence Unit of lndia) during the year'

hi
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iFL HOUSI NG FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6 5910O1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEA1ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

26.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by NHB and other regulators
No penalty has been imposed on Company by NHB and other regutators.

RatinB asligned by Credlt Rating Agenci6 and migratlon of ratlng during the year
CARE rating agency has rated the Company BB*- Stabte (Doubte B Ptus; Outtook : Stabte) during the year for proposed Long-term Bank
Facitities up to a limit of R5. 50 crores. The vatidity of this rating is upto 6th of february, 2020. However, the Company has apptied for further
appraisal and is awaiting response.

26.5

26.3

76.4

76.7

26.9

26.10

26.6 l{anagement
As provided in Board of Directors' Report

Net Proflt or Loss for th€ period, prloa perlod itemi and changB ln accounting pollales
Particulars

Net Profit for the period (before ta()
Prior Period ltems
Changes in Accounting Policies

26.8

Remuneration of Directorr
Detaited informatiom furnished under Notes to Accounts (please refer Note No. 23 )

Revenue Recognition
There is no deferment oI revenue recognition

lndian Acaounting Standa.d (lnd AS-110) - Consolidated Flnahctal Statements
Not Appticabte.

Break up of'Provisions and Contingencies'
shown under the head Expenditure in Protit

(Afiount in Rupees)

54,588,421

Nd

Nil

For the year
ended on

31st l,larch 2019

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on

The wortd witnesses the outbreak of the Nove( Corona Virus (COVID-19), an infectious disease which World Heath Organisation dectared as a
global pandemic. The disease engulfed the entire gtobe, leading to (oss of human lives in millions and economic losses in trillions. lndia
responded to this crises with a nationwide lockdown with effect from 24 March, 2020 which continues in maior cities across the country.
The extent to which thi5 pandemic witt impact the business and financial resutt5 of the Company, at this point of time, depend5 on future
developments which arc highly uncertain.
The RBI on March 27, 2020; Aprit 17, 2020; May 6, 2020 and llay 23, 2020 announced 'COVID" 19 Regutatory Package' on asset classification
and provisioning. In terms of the guidelines given in the aforesaid RBI circutars, the company has offered a moratorium option to its borrowers
whose accounts are standard as on 29th Feb, 2020, from payments of instaLLmentr fatting due between 01st March 2O2O to 31st August 2020. ls
tuch, in respct of atl accounts classified as standard as on 29th February 2020, even if overdue, the moratorium period, v.herever granted,
has been excluded from the number of days past-due for the purpose of asset classification linder Regulatory lncome Recognition and Asset
C(assification norms (IRAC) as of March 31, 2020.
The comoanv has oDted for disDensation of soreadinq the orovisions over two ouarters.

11 Additional Dirclosures

27.1 Provisions and Contingenci€s

For the year ended

31st March 2020

1. Provisions for depreciation on investment
2. Provision made towards Income tax
3. Provision towards NPA

4. Provision for Standard assets (with details
tike teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RH etc.)
5. ProMsion for Sub-standard assets
6. Provision for ooubtful assets
7. Other Provision and Contingencies (with
detaits)

6,546,000

1,901,736

'l st Aprll 20i8

38t,54

415,;&

Related party Transactions
Detailed information furnished lnder Note No. 23

13,046,000

2,160,805

n2,857
876,085

.--;,,( .
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31SI MARCH 2O2O

27.1

27.2

27,3

27.3.'l

Break up of Loan & Advances and
Provisions thereon

For the year ended on

3tst l.tarch 2020

Housing Loan Non- Housing
Loan

Housing
For the year ended on

3 l st l.larch 20 1 9

Housing Loan Non- Housing
Loan

For the year
ended on 31st

Ltarch 2019
Not Appticabte

Not AppLicabte

(Arnount in Rupees)

For the year ended on

Ist Aprll 2018

Housing Loan Non. Houslng

Loan

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year
ended on lst

Aprll 2018
Not Appticable

Not Appticabte

(Arnount ln Rupees)

For the year
ended on 'l st

April 2018
45,800,921

Standard Assets

a) Totat Outstanding Amount 663,952,362
b) Provisions made 1,683,954

Sub-Standard Assets

a) Totat Outstanding Amount 5,054,032
b) Provisions made 772,857

DoubtfutAssets Category-l

a) Totat Outstanding Amount 3,437,667
b) Provisions made 876,085

Doubtful Assets - Category'll
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provlslons made

Doubtfut Assets - Category-lll
a) Totat Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Los5 ksets
a) Totat Outstanding Amount
b) Provisrcns made

NOTEi The company is doing the business of Housing finance on(y

Draw Down from Reserves
Compa0y has not drawn any amount from rese es

Concentration of Publlc Deposlts, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Concentration of Public Deposits (for Public Deposit taking/holding HFCs)

117,914,032
476,851

82,025,449
331,669

99,136,816
4&,068

2,E54,134
11,618

Particulars

Total deposits of twenty targest deposjtors
Percentage of depolits of twenty targest depositors to total
deposits of the HFC

27.3.2 Concentration of Loans & Advances

Particulars

TotaL toanr & advances to twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of toans & advances of twenty largest borowers to
totat advances of the HFC

For the year
ended on 3'l st

March 2020
Not Appljcabte

Not Appticabte

For the year
ended on 31st

March 2O2O

98,649,479

For the year
ended on 3tst

,{arch 20i9
126,721,954

18.07%

619,104,880
1 ,570,067

44.91%12.48%

&



CIN: U65910012015P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

77.3.3 Concentration of all Exposure (including off-balance rheet exposure)

For the year ended
on 31st

Lt rch 2020

For the year
ended on 315t

l'{arch 2O19

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on 'l st

Aprll2018
Totat exposure to twenty largest
borrowers/customers

Percentage of exposures of twenty largest
borrowert / customers to total exposure of
the HFC on borrowers / customers

98,649,479

12.48?

126,721,954

18.07%

45,800,921

44.91%

Nit
Nit

Nil
Nit

z7 .3.4

27.3.5

27-4 /vlovem.nt of NPAs

Conccntrrtion of NPAs

Particul.rs

Totat exposure to top ten NPA accounts

Sector.wiie NPA5

Sector

A. Houllng Loans:
1. lndividuats
2. Buitders/Project Loans

3. Corporates

4. others (specify)
B. Non-Houilng Loans:

1. lndividuats
2. Builders/Project Loans

3 . Corporates
4. Others (specify)

For the year ended

i{arch 2020
8,491,699

For the year
ended on 315t

,rtarch 2019
Nit

(Amount ln Rupees)

For the year ended
on 'l't

Aprll2018
Nit

(Amount in Rupees)

Percentage of NPA5

to TotalAdvances in
that sector

26&
NiL

Nil
Nit

Particulars
For the year ended

on !lst
Ltarch 2020

0.87%

For the year
ended on I15t
l arch 2019

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on lst

April2018

15,233,381.00

6,741,687,00
8,491,699.00

12,910,892.
6,068,1t6.20
6,U2,756,70

2,322,488.10
673,545.80

1,648,942,30

(l) Net NPtu to Net Advances (g)
(ll)Movement of NPA (Gross)

a) openlng batance
b) Additions during the year

c) Reductions during the year
d) Closing batance

(lll) Movement of Net NPAS

a) opening baLance
b) Additions during the year
c) Reductions during the year
d)Ctosing baLance

(lV) Movement of Drovisions for NPA
(exctudinS provisions on standard assets)

a) Opening balance
b) Provisions made during the year
c) Write.offlwrite-back of excess provisions

d)Ctosing baLance

. !--..(
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ClNr U659100U015P1C285284

NOTES TO THI FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS FOR IHE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2O2O

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

27.5 Overseas Assets

27.6

28

Overseas Assets

Off-balancc Sheet SPV' sponsored (whlch .re requlred to be conrolid.ted .. per accountlng Norm3)

Name of the sPV sponsor.d

For the year ended
on 31rt
arch 2020

For the year
ended on 31st

,rtarch 2019

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended
on lst

April 2018

Not Appticable

For the year ended
on 31st

March 2O2O

For the year
ended on 31st

l'{arch 2019

For the yeaa ended
on 15t

oomestic
Not Appticabte

Diiclosur€ of Compl.ints

26. 1 ) Customeri Complalnti

P.rticulart

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning
of the year

b) No. of complaints rereived during the yea-

April2018

79

c) No. of comptaints redressed during the year
d) No. of comptaints pending at the end of the
year

Pursuant to the refinancing arrangement with NHB, the Company has provided a non.disposal undertahng frcm the Promoter Entity with
respect to their shareholdings in the Company, personat guarantee from Managing Director of the Company Mr. Gopat Bansal and corporate
guarantee frcfi lndia Finsec Limited ( promoter entity ).

30 The Company has receiv€{ a tetter dated May 27,2020, from the National Housing Bank containlng ob6ervations emanating from the
inspection carried out try NHB, tor the purpose of refinance under LIFT and Regular Scheme, as per the proMsions of the National Housing Bank
Act, 1987. NHB has directed the Company to provide a specific response to all the ob6ervations within a penod of 7 days. The management
partially concur with the observation of the NHB and provided an appropriate response within the stiputated time. ln view of these financial
statements being prepared using lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) while the NHB observations retate to numbers compited on the bais of
reguLatory guidelines, the Management betieves that the aforesaid obEervations may not have any implications on the financial statements.

31 Appointment of Ms. Gunjan Jain as the Principal officer of the Company under NHB Regulations, 19E7 and Financiat lntelligence Unit (FlU)
IND.
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
Cl N : U6591 0D1201 5PLC285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

32. Particulars 31tO3t2020
(Rs.)

Foreign currency earnings, expenditures and outgo

33. Particulars

Nit

31t03t2020
(Rs.)

31tO3t2019
(Rs.)

Nit

31tO3t2019
(Rs.)

Contingent tiabitities not provided for Nit Nit

34. The lnd AS financia[ statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 23'd day of June,
2020.

35. Previous Year's Figures have been re- arranged or re- grouped wherever considered necessary.

36. Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures

Signed for the purpose of ldentification

FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN.012063

Y*

AGGARW

No. 090975

23'd day of June,2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
IFL Housing Finance Limited

* b,J'
ng

DIN: 01

Director
246420

Suhita Bansal
Director

DIN: 02801660

TJ*-
Prerna Matta Arora
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